Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:04 AM
To: 'Moore, Darrell'

Subject: RE: Sewer Testing

Darrell:

Thanks for the notification.

Also, the OCD needs Navajo to complete the quarterly Bradenhead information on the form provided to you last week for
our records. Let me know if you have any questions. Staff in Artesia questioned the 30 minutes in the form, and |
determine that Navajo just needs to use the form to document compliance with our quarterly Bradenhead testing
requirement for WDW-3. The MITs for Class | Wells need to be completed by 9/30/2010 along with Annual Fall-Off Test.
OCD can use the MIT pressure chart for WDW-3 to satisfy the MIT requirement this season.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490

Fax: (505) 476-3462

~ E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Moore, Darrell [mailto:Darrell.Moore@hollycorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 7:24 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: Sewer Testing

Carl -

We will be testing sewers in the Vacuum Unit at the Artesia Refinery on Friday July 9, 2010 starting at 8 am. If OCD would
like to witness let me know.

Darrell Moore

Environmental Manager for Water and Waste
Navajo Refining Company, LLC

Phone Number 575-746-5281

Cell Number 575-703-5058

Fax Number 575-746-5451

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message and all corresponding e-mail messages, including all attachments, are intended solely for the individual(s) named above. They contain
confidential and/or proprietary information. Do not forward, copy, distribute or otherwise relay the messages or their content to any individual without first
contacting the sender of this message. [f you have received this e-mail message in error, do not read, forward, copy or distribute it or any of its content to anyone.
In addition, please notify the sender that you have received this message immediately by return e-mail and delete it.

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged,
proprietary and/or confidential. If you



received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper

or electronic copies of this message or any
attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or

electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.



Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
C/0: Carl Chavez
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

BRADENHEAD TEST REPORT
(Submit 2 copies to above address)

Date of Test June 30, 2010 Operator Navajo Refining API #30-0 15-26575

Property Name__ WDW WellNo._ 3 Location: Unit- O Section_1- Township185 Range27e
Injecting

Well Status(Shut-In or Producing) Tubing Intermediate Casing Bradenhead

OPEN BRADENHEAD AND INTERMEDIATE TO ATMOSPHERE INDIVIDUALLY FOR 15 MINUTES EACH

PRESSURES: BRADENHEAD INTERMEDIATE

TIME BRADENHEAD . INTERMEDIATE |, CASING FLOWED FLOWED

5 minutes 0 0 Steady Flow N/A N/A

10 minutes N/A N/A Surges N/A N/A

15 minutes N/A N/A Down to Nothing_immediately edia

20 minutes N/A N/A Nothing X X

25 minutes N/A N/A Gas N/A N/A

30 minutes N/A N/A Gas & Water N/A N/A
Water N/A N/A

If bradenhead flowed water, check all of the descriptions that apply below:

CLEAR_____ FRESH___ SALTY_ ___ SULFUR_____ BLACK_
S MINUTE SHUT-IN BRADENHEAD 0 INTERMEDIATE 0

REMARKS:
Both the surface and intermediate bradenheads were opened one at a time. Both

had a puff of air upon opening the vqalve (from heat build-up) and then nothing.

No flow. No pressure.

N .
y__ DParrell M°°“(D;UJLM /M/)M Witness

L4 oA

Env. Mgr. for Water & Waste Navajo Refining
(Position)

E-mail addressdarrell.moore@hollycorp. éom




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Moore, Darrell [Darrell.Moore @ hollycorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 1:47 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Subject: FW:
Attachments: WDW-3.pdf

Gentlemen,

Attached, please find the quarterly MIT for Navajo's WDW-3 Injection well located in Sec 1, 18 south 27 east. If
there are any questions concerning this submission, please call me at 575-746-5281.

From: Hernandez, Carrie

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 1:44 PM
To: Moore, Darrell

Subject:

Carrie Hernandez

Environmental Administrative Assistant

Navagjo Refining Co. LLC

Direct Line 575-748-6733

Direct Fax 575-746-5451

Life is a Journey. Roll down the Windows and Enjoy the Breeze

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is
privileged, proprietary and/or confidential. If you

received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain
any paper or electronic copies of this message or any

attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.






